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April 27, 2005 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Request Permission to Piggyback Citrus County Bid #2005-20 

Childcraft Education Corporation, Demco, Inc., ETA Cuisenaire, Flaghouse, Inc., Highsmith, 
Lakeshore Learning Materials, Sportime 

 
On August 10, 2004, The Board approved permission to piggyback onto the Citrus County bid #2004-22 for 
various vendors for an estimated $100,000 on an “as needed” basis.  This was a one-year contract and expired 
on April 12, 2005.     
 
At this time we are requesting permission to piggyback onto the new Citrus County bid 2005-20 for the various 
vendors listed above through April 12, 2006.  The above referenced vendors were contacted to verify their 
willingness to allow Pasco County to piggyback onto the Citrus County bid; all have agreed to do so – see 
attached. 
 
Please find below the estimated dollar amounts for the vendors listed – the purchasing department will monitor 
all transactions to assure the estimated dollar amount is not exceeded. 
 
Childcraft Education Corporation  $35,000  Demco, Inc.    $55,000 
ETA Cuisenaire   $80,000  Flaghouse    $25,000 
Highsmith    $150,000  Lakeshore Learning Materials $200,000 
Sportime    $100,000 
 
Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please feel free to contact me at your 
convenience. 
 
KDG/sw 
 
Attachments (6) 
 
 

 


